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2 October 1946

¥y, ¥illiem H, Jockson
2 Wall Btyeet
New York, N, Y,

Ny dear ¥r, Jacksoni

I was uneble to set up the date of 9 Octoder, muggested to
you yesterday, for & meoting of the bourd, I do went to thank you
for accepting thet date es well as the previously suggested dats of
15 October.

Prior commitments and responsibilitles secer to mske it
impossible for the Board of Consultants to meet am sn entity, snd it
now appesrs inadvisable to schedule regular meetings except as an
emorgancy meesure,

Sinece you have generously signified your willingness to
assist in the guidance of the Central Intelligence Group, 1 &m sure
that, ae an alternative to regularly scheduled mesetings, you will be
Just as willing to act in an individusl and personsl advisory capec-
ity. This would be of inestimable velue to me end to the interests
of national intelligence, I hesitaote to meke demands on your time
but feel your guidence and advice will greatly assist the effective~
ness of the Central Intelligence Group.

In view of the zbove, may I now request that you drop in
end talk things over with me at such times as are convenient to
you. I will bo wost thenkful for your aid, eneouragement and
sdvice,

Very truly yours,

1 cc Executive Registry

2 co Central Records HOYT S, RANDENBERG
Lieutenant Genaral, USA
Director of Central Intelligence
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NodarascepRYeats TLI0 T Hog AR B o it
was made by telephone on 1 Oct to schedule a

meeting for 9 Oct, which was not subbessful .,
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